

# **Grandview Market Petrosun 1070**



#### Comments accepted:

Dec. 20, 2018 – Jan. 19, 2019

#### Submit comments:

Online: http://cs.ecology.commentinput .com/?id=7gAG9 By mail: Jennifer Lind – Site Manager 1250 W Alder Street Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 Phone: 509-454-7839 Jennifer.Lind@ecy.wa.gov

### Site info:

https://fortress.wa.gov/ecy/gs p/Sitepage.aspx?csid=6845

Facility Site ID: 91485995 Site Cleanup ID: 6845

### Document review locations:

Grandview Library 500 West Main Street Grandview, WA 98930 Phone: 509-882-7034 Mon – Tues 1:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m. Wed – Thur 10:00 a.m. – 5:30 p.m. Fri – Sat 10:00 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. WA Department of Ecology 1250 W Alder Street Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 Phone: 509-575-2027 Mon – Fri 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. RecordsOfficer@ecy.wa.gov

# **Proposed Removal from the Hazardous Sites List Available for Review and Comment**

The Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) is proposing to remove the Grandview Market Petrosun 1070 (Site), located at 100 East Wine Country Road in Grandview from its Hazardous Sites List. The Hazardous Sites List is a statewide list of contaminated properties. This Site is currently ranked a "2" on the list. A rank of "1" is the highest level of concern compared to other sites on the list, and a rank of "5" is the lowest.

Ecology is asking for your comments on the proposed removal of the Site from the Hazardous Sites List. You are invited to:

- Review the letter, dated October 22, 2018, discussing Ecology's determination that No Further Action is necessary to clean up contamination at the Site.
- Send your comments to Ecology for consideration. Comments will be accepted December 20, 2018 through January 19, 2019.

## Site Background

The Site has been an active retail fueling station since 1965. A gasoline leak was discovered in 1991 when petroleum (gasoline and diesel) vapors were reported inside an adjacent building.

# What Actions Have Occurred at the Site?

Enviromental sampling occurred in 1998 and 2000. Both soil and groundwater were contaminated by the gasoline leak. A remediation system operated at the Site from 2002 until 2006. This system treated the contaminated groundwater by pumping and treating it. Pump and treat is a common method for cleaning up groundwater contaminated with dissolved chemicals. Groundwater is pumped from wells to an above-ground treatment system that removes the contaminants.



Two years of groundwater sampling (2016 – 2017) showed both soil and groundwater have been successfully cleaned up.

## Why This Cleanup Matters?

Petroleum contains many chemicals that are harmful to human health and the environment.

## What Happens Next?

After the public comment period ends, Ecology will review and respond to comments received during the comment period. Ecology will hold a public meeting if requested by 10 or more people. If no changes are necessary, the Site will be removed from the Hazardous Sites List.

For information about other opportunities for public involvement, such as meetings, hearings, open houses and workshops, please visit Ecology's Public Invovlement Calendar at https://ecology.wa.gov/Events/Search/Listing.

Accommodation Requests: To request ADA accommodation including materials in a format for the visually impaired, call Ecology at 509-575-2490 or visit Washington State Department of Ecology - Accessibility. People with impaired hearing may call Washington Relay Service at 711. People with speech disability may call TTY at 877-833-6341.